Fairfax Exploration, Inc.

301 B Graceland, S.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108
Telephone (505) 268-9570
January 30, 1975

Mr. Emory C. Arnold Fairfax Bullseye #3
Supervisor District #3 Sec, 18 T16H RYW
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission McKinley Co. N.,M,

1000 Rio Brazos Rd,
Aztec, N.M, 87410

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We have performed a Totco drift Survey on the Bullseye #3 with
the following results:

. 500" 0° drift
1000" 1/2° drift

1500' 1° "
1800" 3° "

See attached sheet for copy of drift records. The records
will be kept on file in this office.

I certify that the above statement is accurate to the best of
my xnowledge.

4
Gene D, Wilson, Pres,
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~ =




